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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 22| S.2023

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD and CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Heads

From:

Date: June 5, 2023

Subject: 40t PRINCIPALS TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM CUM
NATIONAL BOARD CONFERENCE OF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION, INC.

1. This issuance refers to the Memorandum DM-OUHROD-2023-0605,
dated May 5, 2023, from Atty. Revse A. Escubedo, office of Undersecretary for
Operations, regarding the 40t Principals Training and Development Program cum
National Board Conference of Elementary School Principals Association, Inc. at the
Atrium of Limketkai Mall, Cagayan de Oro, on July 17-19, 2023.

2. The specific objectives of the training and conference are as follows:

a. address challenges encountered as mandated in RA 9155 thru upskilling
and reskilling school leaders in support of DepEd’s MATATAG “Bansang
Makabata, Batang Makabansa’”;

b. identify challenges for global competitiveness as to the Results of PISA
and seek solutions through research, innovations, and continuous
improvements (CI's);

c. strengthen stakeholders’ support and other local government agencies to
enhance the competency, numeracy & literacy of our learners; and

d. develop rapport, camaraderie, and harmonious working relationships
among school heads as stipulated in the provisions of Governance in Basic
Education.
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3. The identified participants are the PESPA officers and board members,
public school heads/principals, and teacher—in-charge from both public/private
schools may opt to attend the said activity by paying a registration fee of five
thousand pesos ( Php 5,500.00)

4. Registration, travelling and other incidental expenses shall be charged
to against local funds, subject to the usual accounting rules and regulation.

5. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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